Sent: 07 June 2019 09:56

To:

From:_@southIanarkshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 07 June 2019 09:16
To:_@forestry.gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Site at Calderside Road

Good morning -

In response to your query below | would confirm that there are no planning applications pending or
consented on or relating to the area within the red boundary shown on your attached plan and that the
Council has not received any prior notifications for permitted development consent in relation to agricultural
development or any other activity within or relating to this area.

| trust this is of assistance.

Regards

!lannlng !lficer

Planning and Economic Development
Community and Enterprise Resources

South Lanarkshire Council

East Kilbride and Cambuslang/Rutherglen Area
Montrose House

154 Montrose Crescent

Hamilton

ML3 6LB

7%: 01698 455049

B: _@southIanarkshire.qov.uk

“B: www.southlanarkshire.gov.uk
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From_ @forestry.gov.scot [mailt- @forestry.gov.scot]

Sent: 06 June 2019 15:54

To: @southlanarkshire.gov.uk>; Planning <Planning@southlanarkshire.gov.uk>
Cc: @forestry.gov.scot

Subject: RE: Site at Calderside Road

Importance: High



Dear Planning

Further to my call with this afternoon, | would be grateful if you could confirm by email
that there are no planning applications pending or consented on or relating to the area within the
red boundary and that you have not received any prior notifications for Permitted Development
consent in relation to agricultural development or any other activity within or relating to this area

We are aware that trees have been felled within this land parcel which is centred at NS 6630 5519
and we are required under the Forestry & Land Management Bill (2018) to establish whether or
not an exemption is in place. A prompt response would therefore be most welcome to allow us to
progress as required within our regulatory remit
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Kind Regards



Woodland Officer: South Lanarkshire
Central Scotland Conservancy

Scottish Forestry

Central Scotland Conservancy | Bothwell House | Caird Road | Hamilton | ML3 0QA
Direct: 0131 370 5310

Mobile:

Email: @forestry.gov.scot

Website: forestry.gov.scot

E\!‘ﬁ Scottish | Coilltearachd
?""‘i Forestry /| na h-Alba

Scottish Forestry is the Scottish Government agency responsible for forestry policy, support and regulation.

From:_@southIanarkshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 June 2019 12:36

To: @forestry.gov.scot>

Subject: Site at Calderside Road

Please see attached as requested.

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

75: 01698 455049

>4: [l @scuthlanarkshire.gov.uk

“B: www.southlanarkshire.gov.uk
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South Lanarkshire Council Disclaimer

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended only for the use of the individual or group
named above. If you receive this email in error, please notify your system manager immediately and erase the mail
from your system. Any copyright material included with the e-mail should be solely used by its intended recipient and
only for the purpose intended. The information contained within the message and any associated files are not
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necessarily the view of South Lanarkshire Council and do not bind the Council in any legal agreement.

WARNING: While South Lanarkshire Council takes steps to prevent computer viruses from being transmitted via
electronic mail attachments, we cannot guarantee that attachments do not contain computer virus code. You are
therefore strongly advised to undertake anti-virus checks prior to accessing the attachment to this electronic mail.
South Lanarkshire Council grants no warranties regarding performance use or quality of any attachment and
undertakes no liability for loss or damage howsoever caused. South Lanarkshire Council may monitor the content of
e-mails sent and received via its network for the purpose of ensuring compliance with its policies and procedures.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) may contain confidential or privileged
information and is intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure,
storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended
recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately
by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government and Scottish Forestry may be monitored or recorded in
order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions
contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government or Scottish
Forestry.
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com






